From: Boyce, Bonnie

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 4:33 PM

To: 'ndesmet@freepressmedia.com' <ndesmet@freepressmedia.com>
Subject: FOIA Request

Hi Nicole,
Attached is the response to your FOIA Request.

Thank you.
Bonnie Boyce

Bonnie Boyce

AGO Records Officer

Legal Assistant 111
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Office of the Attorney General
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July 19, 2018

Nicole Higgins DeSmet
Reporter
ndesmet(@freepressmedia.com VIA EMAIL

Dear Ms. DeSmet:
I write to follow up to your public record act request dated July 16, 2018, in which you request:
1. Copies of the audio recordings made on Feb. 26, 2018 of - Redacted material is

exempt from public
_and _ disclosure under 1

V.S.A. §§ 317(c)(1)-

2. I did not see in Det. Tpr. Eric Jollymore's analysis in the file anything that —(2);see21 VSA.S
indicates if the images recorded by Stearns were shared to the internet or to 495b(@) and 9 VSAS

2460(a)(4).
others in general. Is this line of investigation being pursued? :

The Attorney General’s Office is not the custodian of the records you seek. Please direct your
request to the Windsor County State’s Attorney’s office located at: 5 S. Main St., Suite 208,
White River Junction, VT 05001.

I hope this information is helpful to you.

Sincerely,

/sl
Bram Kranichfeld
Assistant Attorney General





